

Eaton Corporation

10000 Woodward Ave. Woodridge, Illinois 60517, United States

Date: 2025-03-14

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

We, the undersigned hereby declare, that the following radio equipment:

Product name: 4K30Hz HDMI KVM over Wireless Extender kit
FCC ID : 2AV4C-B127B1A1WH50T
Model No. : B127B-1A1-WHKVM(TX), B127B-1A1-WHD3(TX)

is electrically equal to the original equipment:

Product name : HDMI Wireless Extender
FCC ID : 2ADXC-QAZWSXTX
Date of Grant: 01/02/2025
Model No. : LKV699KVM-V2.0-TX, LKV699-V2.0-TX, LKV677-V2.0-TX, LKV677KVM-V2.0-TX,
LKV655-V2.0-TX, LKV655KVM-V2.0-TX

The EUT are electronically/electrically identical to the original equipment, and that the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to it.

Sincerely,

Signatory
[Cheryle Chavarria, Manager]

cheryle chavarria.